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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Linda Nabers, Finance Director
Date: April 26, 2021
Subject: For consideration and acceptance of a one-time financial donation to

the City of Dunwoody as outlined below.

BACKGROUND

Dunwoody Senior Baseball would like to donate the funds to the City to install
windscreens on both fields (Crawford and Sadler) at Brook Run Park.

Brent Walker believes the screens would greatly increase the beauty of the fields
and improve the quality of play as well as providing an opportunity to recognize
sponsors of the program. The design renderings are included as an attachment.

Parks Staff solicited bids from 3 vendors and received the quotes listed

below:
e Windscreen Factory $10,165.00
e Better Baseball $12,531.25
e Tommy Barber Sports $10,240.00

Parks staff believes that Tommy Barber Sports is the best solution. Their bid is
attached. The vendor is within $100 of the lowest price, has been more responsive
to deal with, and has a long list of sites where their product is installed including St
Pius X, Marist, Lovett, Woodward, Blessed Trinity, Holy Innocents’, Westminster,
Woodward, NYO, Walton, Wheeler, Pope, Roswell, Young Harris, West Georgia,
Reinhardt, Berry, and the Lake Point sports complex. Installation is 4 weeks after
receipt of order and takes 1 day to install.

The installation will be coordinated through Brent Walker (Park’s Director).

RECOMMENDED ACTION

The purpose of this item is for Mayor and Council action, to accept the donation.
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Windscreen Design Renderings

Brook Run Park Baseball Fields
EAST FIELD | 6’ tall fence
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Figure 1: East Field-Center Field View
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Figure 2: East Field-Left Field View

Figure 3: East Field-Right Field View
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Brook Run Park Baseball Fields
WEST FIELD | 8’ tall fence
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Figure 4: West Field-Center Field View
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Figure 5: West Field-Left Field View

Figure 6: West Field-Right Field View
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